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December 20, 2001

Yeznik Kazandjian, Treasurer
Armenian Walional Committee PAC
104 North Belmont, Suite 208-8
Glendale, CA 91206

1dentification Number: COD1459649

Reference:  Vear Eod (7/1/99-12/31/99) and Aprl Quarterly (1/1/ 00-3/31/00) Reports

————
e ———
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Dear Treasurer:

This letter is to inform you that as of December 19, 2001 the Commission has not
received your response to our request for additional information, dated October 10, 2001,
This notice requests infarmation essential to full public disclosure of your federal election
campaign finances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act {the Act), please respond to this request (copy enclosed},

Diue to recent events, the United States Pestal Service is experiencing delays in
the processing and delivery of mail for the Washington D.C. area. Consequently, the
Federsl Elcclion Commission is not in receipt of all incoming first-class maik. The
Commission recommends that you resubmit your response to this notice and consider
using alternate delivery serviees such as overnight deiivery or delivery by courier, If
fensibie, your response can alse be hand-delivered. You can verfy the Commission’s
reeaipt of any documents submitted by your commitiee o {he FEC website o
www. FEC. gov.

An adequate response must be received at the Commission by January 9, 2002,
Aderuate respanses received on or before this date will be taken into congideration if
determining whether andit action will be mitiated. Requests tor extensivps of time in
which to respond will not be considered. Failure to provide an adequate response by
ihis date may result in an sudit of the commiuee. Failure to comply with the provisions of
the Act may alsc result in an enforcement action against the commmitice.  Any tesponse
submitted by vour committce will be placed on the public record and will he considered
by the Commission prior to taking enforcement aclion,




If you should have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Alice Kang
on our tall-free number (800} 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the
Reports Analysis Division) or our local number (202) 694-1130.

.~ John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Divisiorn

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
WASHENCTOMN, D0, 2043

Yezpik Kazandjian, Treagurer
Armenian National Commmittee FAC
104 North Belmont, Suite 208-B
Glendale, CA 91206 ofT 10 2000

Tdentification Numbes: 00146969

Reference: Year End (7/1/99-12731/99) and Apnil Quarterly {1/1/00-331/10)
Reports

Dear Treasuier:

This letter is prompied by the Commission's preliminary raview of the repoti(s)
referenced sbove. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
in, the report(s). An itemization follows:

_Please provide a Schedule B to support the oy reported on Line 23 of the
Detailed Summary Page. Each centribution made to a federal candidate or
committee must be itemized on Schedule B reeardless of the smount

contribulgd. 11 CFR §104.2(b)3)%)

A written regponse ot an amendment to your ariginal report(s) commecting the above
problemn(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15} days
of the date of this letier. Ef you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on ol
soll-free numbet, (800) 424-9530 {at the prempt press L, then press 2 to reach the Reports
Analysis Division)., My local number is (202) £94-1130.

Sincerely,
@ /?
Alice Kang

. Reports Analyst
i85 Report Analysis Division







